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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong < Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 5:23 PM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@|kkauto.com

Subject: RE: Your ref : MN.IG.A3.1812757.5T ; RE:CMTD1804917/GFL - SUV(LKK)/
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD484Z & SI¥1153K ON 10.11.2018

Attachments: CMTD1804917 - THIRD PARTY SURVEY REPORT.pdf, CMTD1804917 - THIRD PARTY

SURVEY REPORT pdf; CMTD 1804917 - OID EFILE REPORT FOR SLD484Z pdf

Dear Nivitha,

Following up from the email below, we enclose the documents and please follow up with M/s M NEDUMARAN for
the colour photos, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 8329 5217 | T- 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Inngvation for Wellboing A C f T
@ Sovro

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid.
S0 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com sq | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompaSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

Download now @
' For Travel, Personal Accident B Home insuranca | 2 For Travel Personal Accidant Home & Private Motar Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail_ including attachments, ls intendad for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this infarmation may be unlawful and is prohibited
It you are not the inlended recipient, please delste this message

Privacy Policy Netice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Lid may callect, use and disclose your personal dala for the purposes
stated in aur Privacy Policy. This may include disclesure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, paries 1o whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our Itird parly service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January, 2019 5:20 PM

To: lgene Lim <igene.lim@mneduco.com.sg>

Cc: 'Serene Tan' <serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg>; admin-d@Ikkauto.com: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: Your ref : MN.IG.A3.1812757.5T ; RE: CMTD1804917/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD4847 &
SIY1153K ON 10.11.2018

Importance: High



Without Prejudice
Dear Igene,

With reference to your letter dated 19.12.1B, we have clarified with our surveyor, M/s LKK AUTO that post repair
inspection

was done and we will be conducting the paper resurvey. However, we note that your survey report is in black &
white and

please forward us the colour survey photos.

In the meantime, kindly hold hands and we will revert to you as soon as possible.

By copy to Ms Nivitha of M/s LKK AUTO,

Please assist in the above and do forward the soft copy report once ready, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

o Innovilion for Wellbeing
&

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

Download now @ ar
Far Travel, Persanal Accldent & Home Insurancs | T For Travel Personal Acclident. Hame & Private Matos Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, Is intended far the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andior lepaily privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are nol the iMended racipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple Lid may collect, use and disclose your parsonal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Palicy This may include disclosure o holding and associated companies. credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure |s permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agenis (acting on our behall), Plzase click here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: Serene Tan <serene tan@mneduco.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 12 November, 2018 5:35 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Igene Lim <igene lim@mneduco.com.sg>; admin-d@lkkauto.com;
assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ve @sompo.com.sg>; Henry,
Irene James <irene.h SOMpPO.COM. 58>

Subject: RE: CMTD1804917/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD484Z & SJY1153K ON 10.11.2018
Our Ref: MN,IG.A3.1812757 st

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS



NOTICE TO INSURERS OBJECTING TO THE LIST OF MOTOR SURVEYORS PROVIDED
WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.6 OF THE STATE COURTS
PRACTICE DIRECTIONS (AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016)

Dear Grace,
We refer to your reply on even date.

In compliance with paragraph 2.9 of the State Courts Practice Direction Amendment N 1 of 2016, you may
proceed to instruct your appointed surveyor M/s LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd to conduct and/or complete the pre-

repair survey within 2 working days from the date hereof,

Note : workshop’s details are stated in our letter dated 12'" November 2018.

Thanks & Best Regards,

(For and on behalf of Mr Nedumaran Muthukrishnan)
Serene Tan (Ms)

M NEDUMARAN & CO

Advocates & Solicitors

Commissioner for Oaths

Branch Office:

11 Sin Ming Road

#B2-09 (Unit 2), Thomson V Two
Singapore 575629

Tel: 6509-8480 / 6509-8481

Fax: 6509-8482

Email : serene.tan@ mneduco.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) Is private and confidential and
may contain legally privileged information, If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or
disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and
contact us at (65) 6509 8480, if you have received this message in error, Thank you

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace teo@sompo.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 5:32 PM

To: Serene Tan <serene.tanf@mneduco.com.sg>; Igene Lim <igene lim@mneduco.com.sg>; admin-d@lkkauto.com:
assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; Henry,

Irene James <irene.hen SOMpPo.Ccom.sg>
Subject: CMTD1804917/GPL - SUV( LKK)/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD484Z & SJY1153K ON 10.11.2018

Our Reference : CMTD1804917/GPL
Your Reference: MN/IG/A3/1812757/st

Without Prejudice
Date: 12/11/2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S M NEDUMARAN & CO



Dear Sir/ Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD484Z & SJY1153K ON 10.11.2018
We refer to your email reply of today.

We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle,

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.
Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 8329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F- 6221 3147

Innavation for Wellbeing A C f T
G

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

> Google Play

M W App Store
Download now @ PP or
“For Travel, Personal Accident & Home indyrance | ¥ Far Travel, Personal Accidant, Home & Private Motor insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for tha person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawiful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure o holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties fo whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Serene Tan [ : ; 1

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 5:22 PM

To: Teo, Grace; Igene Lim

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin: Henry, Irene James

Subject: RE: CMTD1B04917/GPL - PRI/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD484Z & SJY1153K ON 10.11.2018

OUR REF: MN.IG.A3.1812757.5t

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



SAVE AS TO COSTS

NOTICE TO INSURERS OBJECTING TO THE LIST OF MOTOR SURVEYORS PROVIDED WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.6 OF THE STATE COURTS PRACTICE DIRECTIONS (AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016)

Dear Sir,

1.  'We refer to your email below.

2. We are instructed by SIM CHUN SIONG VINCENT, the claimant and/or AF MOTORWORKZ PTE LTD, the motor
workshop for SJY 1153K that they are not agreeable to the appointment of the motor surveyors as stated in your
said email,

3. Incompliance with The State Courts Practice Directions (Amendment No. 1 of 2016), we propose to use one of

the below mentioned motor surveyor to conduct the joint pre-repair survey ("hereinafter referred to as PRS") as a
Single loint Expert (“hereinafter referred to as a SIE”).

1. NICKY SEAH (Absolute Appraisal Services) 6. ANDREW HOW (Prominent Appraiser
Services)

2. MICHAEL YAP TECK CHYE (MC-COY Appraiser Pte Ltd) 7. NG KONG BENG PATRICK (Carlink
Consultancy)

3. DIXON YED (Treasure Appraisal Services) g, ANANDA KUMAR BISWAS 5/0 B N BISWAS
(United Appraisal & Management Pte Ltd)

4. LOI BOON JUAN (Par Automotive Consultancy) g, DENNIS YAP TECK WEE (PAL's Appraiser
Pte Ltd)

5. AMAS ONG (AEON Auto Consultants LLP) 10, ANDY YAP TECK LEE (LCW Appraiser Pte
Ltd)

4. Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of the above
moter surveyors as proposed by the claimant and/or the motor workshop as a Single Joint Expert (“hereinafter
referred to as “SJIE").

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

Email : serene.tan@ moeduco.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and
may contain legally privileged information, If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or
disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and
contact us at (65) 6509 8480, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.



From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace teo@sompo.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Serene Tan <serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg>; Igene Lim <igene.lim@mneduco.com.sg>

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompa.com.sg>; Henry,
Irene lames <ire ne.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD1804917/GPL - PRI/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD484Z & SJY1153K ON 10.11.2018

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
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 12/11/2018 via fax.
Kindly re-direct your future motor claims survey request to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kang (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)

Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
leffrey Ong
IP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling




Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Besi Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Divisian

D: 6328 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

v Innovation lor Wﬂlhﬂ_n-g A C .I."I"
® o

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo com sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sampo SG

® App Store
Download now @ PP
Fror Travel, Penonal Accldent & Home Insitance | * For Travel, Personal Acoident, Home B Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mall, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidantial
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawiul and is prohibited.
I you are not the Intended reciplent, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Netice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid, may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
slated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, paries to whom
disciosure is permitted/required by laws, our third pary service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy



cMTO 18D A1 P L

M NEDUMARAN & co Advocates & Solicitors

Commissioner for Oaths

UEN NO. 53181067D

_ Please reply to our Branch Office for this matter |

Nedumaran Muthukrishnan Branch Office: No. 11 Sin Ming Road
LLB (hons) [Buckingham)] #B2-09 (Unit 2) Thomson V Two
Barristar at Law (Lincoln’s Inn) Singapere 575629
Teal : 8508-8480 / 6509-B481
Fax ; 6500-8482
Emall : igene Iim@dmneduco com,sq
Our Ref : MNIG.A3 18127575t
Your Refl :SLD 484Z
19" December 2018
“WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD BY HAND
50 Raffles Place
#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower
Singapore 048623
SUNIL KUMAR SETHI : > CERTIFICATE OF POSTING
10 Lorong Gambir F {For your information only)
Singapore 536595 '
Dear Sir,

CLAIMANT  : SIM CHUN SIONG VINCENT
ACCIDENT ON 10/11/2018 INVOLVING VEHICLES NO. SIY 1153K & SLD 4847 ALONG ALJUNIED ROAD
TOWARDS GEYLANG (OUTSIDE ESSO STATION) AT ABOUT 1025 HOURS

We act for SIM CHUN SIONG VINCENT, who was the owner of motor vehicle no. SJY 1153K.

We are instructed by the above named to claim damages against youw'your insured in connection with a road traffic
accident on | W ALJUNIE w A N A
involving our client's vehicle registration number SJY 1153K and vehicle registration number SLD 4847 driven
by you/your insured at the material time

We are instructed that the accident was caused by you/your insured’s negligent driving and /or management of
your/your insured vehicle. As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle was damaged and our client has been put
to loss and expense, particulars of which are as follows:-

01. Cost of Repair §511,620.00
02. Loss of Use for 12 days + | Sunday x $120.00 per day S$ 1,560.00
03. Loss of Use for 2 days Pre-repair Survey S§  240.00
04. Survey report fees 5§ 72200

05. GIA & LTA search fees SOMpn Viauranes 5§ 36.49

06. Costs & Incidentals ——Clame " ™ |55 1,060.00
B 1 s515,.238.49




M NEDUMARAN & CO

Advocates & Solicitors

Page 2
Our Refl : MN.IG.A3.1812757 st

We enclose a copy of each of the following documents for your consideration:-

(a) GIA/ Police report lodged by drivers of SIY 1153K & SLD 484Z;
(b) LTA Search;

{c) Certificate of Insurance;

(d) Final Repair Bill;

(8) Surveyor's report & invoice and

(f} 132 bluck and white photographs depicting the damages to motor vehicle SIY 1153K

[coloured-print photos will be forwarded to insurance company upon request]

The demand herein is in respect of our client’s claim for damages pertaining to his motor vehicle and any settlement
following or subsequent to this demand shall not prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and
consequential loss in relation to his personal injuries.

Please note that a Notice of Accident dated 12 November 2018 was r

of our client's damaged vehicle was carried out by your insurer's appointed surveyor.

Please also note that if you are insured and you wish to claim under your insurance policy, you should immediately
pass this letter and all the enclosed documents to your insurer,

Please note that you or your insurer should send to us an acknowledgement of receipt of this letter within 14 days
of your receipt of this letter, failing which our client will have no alternative but to commence proceedings agninst
you without further notice to you or your insurer. Our client’s claim herein is quantified based on suppaorting
documents in our file. Until a settlement is reached, all negotiations are conducted on the basis that the damages
quantified herein are subject to revision if so instructed by our client.

Please also note that if you have a counterclaim against our client arising out of the accident, you are #lso required
to send to us a letter giving full particulars of the counterclaim together with all relevant supporting documents
within 8 weeks of your receipt of this letter.

Yours faithfully,

M NEDUMARAN & CO

Nedumaran Muthukrishnan

{Branch Office)

Encls

ce Client (By Fax 6384-9932 anly) - S1Y 1153K



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

Tel:(65)63567288 Fax:(85)63382522
Webelle:www.axa.com.sg

GST Registration Number: 198903512M
cuslomer, COILEg

SHotor Vehicles (Third-Party misks and Compansation) Act Ifluprer 19%) wMokor Vehlcles IThizd-Party
Risks and Compsnsation) Rulem. 1960 & Hoad Transport Act. 1987 [Mulsymia) smeotor Vehicles (Thicd-
Party Rioke] Rules, 135% {Malaysding

CERTIFICATE ¥O. VEA/PO964020 Ac_c-l_:}unt Ho. : 03365
Coverage ¢ Comprehensive

| Sum Insured . Market Valus At The Time Of Loss

Hame of Pelil:y Holder ¢ BIM CHUN SIONG VINCENT (VINCENT SuEN JURXIANG)
Vehicle Registration Ne | 8JY1153K

Period of Insurance From 02/08/2018 To 01/08/2015% (Both Daktes Inclusive)

?;Rm OR CLASHES OF PERSONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE*

la) The Policyhoclder
The Policyholder may also drive a Motor Car not belonging co or not hired (under a
purchase agreement or otherwise) to him or hia employer or his tner
{b) Any other person who is driving on the Policyholder's oxder or with his permission

Providad Ihat the person deiving is permitied in acoordance with the licensing or other
laws or requletions to drive the Motor Wehicle or has boen ao permitted and s not

disqualified by order of a court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation in
that behal? from driving the Motor Vehiele.

LIMITATIONS A8 TO USEs

Usa only for soclal, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Policyholder's business
The policy does not cover - uge fer hire or reward, racing, pace-making, reliability
trial, mpeedtesting, the carciage of goods ather than samples in connection with any
trade o: business ur use for any purpode iy cunnection with motaor trade; or when the
Motor Car, whetheg stationary. in use or uiherwise, {g in or on, a racing track,
circuit, route, ecurse or any olher roads by whatever nase called that are typically
used for racing, pece-making or much simiiag Purposes,

(01)

Basic Own Damage Excess : 8GD 600.00

ADDITIONAL EXCESS APFLICABLE FOR ANY AUTHORISED DRIVERS
Driving Experience More than 1 yaar

Age of Driver [ Driving Experience Less than 1

Below 22 Own Damage Excess + S84,000 Own Damage Bxcess + 584,000
22 to below 27 Own Damage Ixm! ¢+ 554,000 Own Damage Excess + 552,500
27 to below 70 Own Damage Excess + 552,500 ' age -

Own m.gﬁ Excens
70 and above Own Damage Excess s 552,500 Own Damage Excess s+ 832,500

* Limitationa rendsrad inopatative by Section B af the Mobtar Vehicles IThird-Farty Riska and

wation] Act, (Chapter 18%) and Bection %% of the Road Tranaport Act. 1987 iMalaysia), are pos
to included under these lisadings

I/Me hezecby cortify that the Policy to which this Certificare relates {s lasused ih sccordance with the
provisions of the MStor Vehicles [Third Party Risks and Compensation] Act, (Chapter 189) and part 1y
of the Read Tranmport Ack, 1997 (Malayaia)

K.B 1 -
Your authorised workshop is Keh Motor Co 5dn

s AXA INSURANCE PTE LID

L — E i

e

Authorized 8ignature
Issued by - WINNERO1 on 26/07/2018
INFORTANT .

Policyholders are warned that on the sale of a4 motor vehicle they must surrender bhe Cartificata of
Inpurance and e Falicy 1o bhs InStyemnos tempany. T che Certifleats of tasurance has teen 'odi or
destioyed a statutory (meleretion to the offect sont Do made. Pailure to comply with chia
obligarion 48 ain offawes under Ehe Motas Vehicle (Thica-Pacty Rinks g Cimpwriawtion Act  (Cage.
189).

The Fromive wercenty jaose fequires the presdum po be paid in full wickin a spacific pericd

failing which there ww)d be po tisbility under thm policy, remewal eprrificate, covernots and
eemenl =l



Wﬂ MoTORWORKZ PTE LLTD

5. KAK| BLIKIT AVE 6, ARK@KE

SINAGPORE 41759 Invoice No : AFM-3328-Q18
J LFLINE 209D

TEL: 6384 8931 | FAX: G388 9932

www altmotorworkroom.sg

Page 1 of1

Co, Reg. Mo, 2015255087

INVOICE

Claimant: Date of Invoice : 17/122018

Clo. Mis. AF Motorworkz Pie Lid

66, KAKI BUKIT AVE 6, ARK@KB
SINAGPORE 417895

Claim Type Third Party Date of Accident 10/11/2018
Vehicle Reg. No S5I¥ 1153 K

Vehicle Make/Model Honda Civic

Description Amount (S§)

Lump Sum Repairs As Per Recommendation, § 1162000

Total 8 11,620.00

Singapore Dollar 1 Eleven Thousand Six Hundred And Twenty Only




_. PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
R TR -

Mobile: 8205 2204 Fas B722 8508 Emal pasvosg@hatmail com Business Reg 2014044340
INVOICE
Mr Sim Chun Siong Vincent Invoice No.  : HA/1812-39
Blk 403 Serangoon Ave |
#0427 Date 14/12/2018
Singapore 550403
Descriptions Amount (SGD)

Services rendered for sppraiser / inspection repart :-
Survey Fee

Photographs

Transport Fees

Re-inspection Fees

Total : SGD: § 72200

SGD Dollar Seven Hundred Twenty Two Dollars Only

COwur Reference PASTP/O301118
Vehicle No, SIY1153K
Muke & Model Honda Civie

Your Claim No. Third Party Claim

J

Motes:

All cheque payment should be Crossed and made payable 1w "FROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD"
Please indicate our "INVOICE NO." on the reverse side of the chieque

Shawld you have any enquiries, please do not hesitatie 1o contact s

For PROMINENT APFRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD



. PROMINENT APPRAISER

Appraisc

Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor
Correspundence Address | Simel St #0224 S(525890)

Mobile: 9205 2204 Fex: 6722 8508 Emall pasves@hotmad.com

VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

Report No. : PAS/TP/0301118

To: Mr 5im Chun Siong Vincent
Blk 403 Serangoon Ave |
#04-27
Singapore 550403

PARTICULARS OF DAMAGED VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration No, SIY1153K

Mike & Model Honda Civic

Date of Registration 02/08/2010

Colour Met. Black

TYRE CONDITION
Front LH 4 mm Front RH
Make : Bridgestone Make
Rear LH 4 mm Rear RH
Make Bridgestone Make

Road wheels Type:  Alloy
(The above represents the approsimaie remabnling Wfe af tyre troadi)

Date of Report

Date of Assignment
Report requesied by
Date of Accident
Date of Inspection
Claim No.

Palicy No.

Engine Capacity (cc)
Mileage (km)
Chassis / Frame No.
Engine No.

4 mm
Bridgestone

4 mm
Bridgestone

PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION OF DAMAGED VEHICLE (Static tests only)

General Bodywork : Good
Paintwork : Good
Handbrake : Serviceable
Footbrake ! Serviceable
Steering Serviceable
Apparent Engine Modification Nil

PLACE OF REPAIRER OFFICE/WORKSHOP

Location M/s. AF Motorworkz Pie Lid

66, Kaki Bukit Ave 6, ARK (@ KB, Singapore 417895

ASSESSMENT
Repairer’s Estimate 1741264
Revised Amount 14.532.36

5
5
Less Excess 5
b

Recommended Reserve 1L,620.00  (Lump Sum)

Estimated Normal Period of Repawrs  : 12 Working Days

Disclarmar: Thiv repart i intenided Jur the evciusive wae pf the addiesses salely Iy relation e the vy ovcrrrenre
rexpiniblin whatroever ohlf e leld by FROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTI for amy relisnce on M #

SERVICES PTE LTD

Business Reg. 2014044340

14/12/2018

12/1172018

Mr Sim Chun Siong Vincent
1071172018

12/1172018

Third Party Claim

1790¢c

113460km
JHMFD1630A8200033
RIBA 15000203

winrle vhe pysesved pebiche imvalvel ¥a fru iliry o
apuary by any ehird pary



B PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
74 Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Correspondence Address 1 Sime 513 #00.24 S(520800)
Mobile: 0205 2204 Fax. 65722 8508 Email: pasvea@hetrnall.com Business Reg, 2014044340

\-’ehiek No: SIY1153K Repart No. : PAS/TPAO301118

GENERAL REMARKS
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
THE ASSIGNMENT

The survey was conducted a1 M/s. AF Motorworks Pre Ltd, 66, Kaki Bukit Ave 6, ARK (@ KB, Singapore 417895,

(Subsequent inspections have been conducted)

POINT OF IMPACT

At the LHS portion. (The LHF & LHR roadwheels were also affected)

DAMAGES

The front bumper, LH headlamp, LHF fender, LHF fender inner panel, LHF alloy rim, LHF knuckle arm, LHF shock
absorber, LHF lower arm, LH side miror assy, LHS doors, LHF door pillar, LH center door pillar, LH rocker panel, LHR
fender, LHR alloy rim, rear bumper, <tc.

(heher parts were alse found damaged. (See schedule for detuils)

ADJUSTMENT / RECOMMENDATION

We have inspected thoroughly each and every item on the repairer’s estimate against the actual dumaged found on the velicle
We list the breakdown of our findings and our recommendation as per schedule auached.

Cnr adjusted amount for the cost of repairs is SGD 514,532 36

CONCLUSION

[he repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at a lump sum of SGD $11,620,00,

This mspection was conducted entirely on a *Without Prejudice’ basis. We have not given an authorization and/or instruction
1o the repairer 1o proceed with the repairs

We hereby reverting the matter to you for your discretion on repairs

Assuring you of our best services dlways

Yours Truly, /
Prominent .%rlh:r Services Pte Ltd

.

Andrew How
Automobile Appraiser
MSAAA

Licensed Appraiser



2y

PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTELTD
Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraiscrs
Correspondence Address: 1 Simei 513 #02-24 S(529830)
Mobile: 8285 2204 Fax: 6722 8508 Email. pasves@hotmail coim

Business Reg. 2014044340

— e == —

Vehicle No. : 5IY1153K

Report No, : PAS/TP/0301118

APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
Repairer's Our
SMNo. Qty P Descriptions Condition

oY SNBELOIE ooy g cnB ESI Estimate (S5)  Assessment (S8)
I I pe Headlamp LH* Cracked 912-{v $ 96270 5“*‘4( §  96270_~
2 1pe Fribumper Dented g;f- § 66380 NS s seam0
3 6 pes Frtbumper clip Necessary $ 390 § T 2340 s 23407
4 2 pes Fribumper retainer R/L Dented/Cracked § 2420 $ 4540M5%f € 484000 C
5§ | pc Fnfender LH Dented $ 48050 9 § 48050
6 1 pe Frtfender cowling LH Tom/Deformed 6950 7p.a § 69.507
7 & pes Fri fender cowling clip Necessary § 390 80 2340 A~ 5 23407
8 I pc Frialloyrim LH Dented/Defaced 5 75370 W2 § 753707
9 | pc Frknuckle arm LH Bent $ 27610 AA % 276,107
10 1 pec Frtwheel bearing LH Necessary S 159.40 lﬂ-f 5 159407
11 | pc Frt wheel hub LH Warped/Distorted $ 14360 $ 14360
12 Ipc FrtlowerarmLH Bent s 25880 AA s 258807
13 1pc Frtlower ball joint LH Bent $ 79 A s o
14 1 pe Drive shaft LH Refit § 99690 S g -«
IS ipe Frtdoor pillar LH Dented/Repair s 62720 P\ g . %
16 1 pc Frtquarter glass moulding LH Deformed 5 9570 A g 95,70
17 | pe Side mirror assy LH Cracked/ Damaged g 687.40 {'_% b 687.40
18 1 pe FridoorLH Dented § 84130 § 841,30
19 | pe  Frt door outer handle LH Dented/Cracked ] 12730 €w»1 & 1273
20 | pc Fndoor outer handle cover LH Dented/Cracked $ 4530 LwT 3 4530
21 | pc Frt door sash tape LH Necessary S 4860 AUa § 4860
22 I pe Frtdoor protector LH Dented Necessary $ 10760 A4 5 10760 <
23 | pe Frt door regulator assy LH Dented/Jammed b 449 804 $ 449.80 f:
24 2 pes Fridoor hinge LH Bent $ 3470 5 eva0ld 5 6940
25 | pc Frt door checker LH Bent $ 4740 A{ 4740 7
26 | pc Fn door weatherstrip LH Tom/Necessary § 9480 T~ § 94 EU"‘,
27 | pc Fridoor glass outer moulding LH  Bent § 10960 AN 5 109.60-"
28 | pc Fnt door trim board LH Dented/Cracked § Ss12e011 s s1290K
20§ pes Frtdoor trim board clip LH Necessary § 280 $ 2404 s 22400
30 1 pe bevdoor lock LW Dented/Jammed £ 32830 e2fdms 328.30
31 1 pe Center dooy pallas | 1 Dented/Distorted § 68370 A~ 5§ 6BLTOX
32 1 pe Rovker pane! L Dented/Distorted $ 443100 § aasne”
33 1 pe Redoor LI Dented § 77800 V) 5 77800~
32 1 pe e oo outer handle 111 Refit § 11830 A2 % X
35 I pc  RAr doww ivgber bassdle cover 1 ) Refit b1 41,70 il 5 x>
36 1pe Redoor sashiape | 11 Necessary § 438044 5 4380
37 b pe Wi dewr provector LI Dented/Necessary b 9240 PeJ % 92,40~
38 I pe Ry deor sewalatnn agsv 11 Dented/Damuged s R0 10 Q/"r £ 389 10"
39 2 pes Ri dhoor Hinge 111 Dented/Bent $ W70 $ 6940 &4 5 6940~
40 I pe Kr dowor checker LI Dented/Bent g 4740 H $ 47 46/
41 ) pe R e westlensiop 11 Tom/Mecessary 5 9840 LA § 9840~
42 1 pe  Rikoor glass ower moniding 1 H - Refit 5 9620 Qe L % *
43 | pe R door wim bourd |1 Cracked Deformed € 43260 A4 % 432600
44 7 pes Ra oo trim board clip 1 1) Mecessary s 280 5 19.60 o1 3§ IP.E}U’{
45 pe R door ok 111 Dented Damaged S 28050 g § 280507

S 12.782.30 § 10.902.00



PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers

Carrespordance Address 1 Simen St 3 #02-24 S(5209890)

Mobile: 9285 2204 Fax, EF22 BS08 Emui. pusvesihotmal com Bugsness Reg. 2014044340

Vehicle No. : SIY1153K o - Report No. : PAS/TP/0301118

Repairer's Our
S/No. Qty Parts Descriptions Caondition Estimate (S5)  Assessment (SS)

$ 1278230 £ 10,902.00
46 1 pc Rrfender LH Dented/Distorted $ 76840 7. 5 76840 X
47 1 pc Rralloyrm LH Dented/Defaced $ 75370 AL 0§ 75370
48 1 pc Rrbumper Grazed/Repair $ 66380 AL § -
49 6 pes Rrbumper clip Necessary $ 390 § 2340 A § 2340
50 2 pes Rrbumper retainer R/L Necessary § 2460 § 4920 AN § 4020
§1 | p¢ Frapron panel LH Grazed Repau {Refer labour no. 7.8 & 9)
52 1 pc Frdoor pillar LH Grazed Repair {Refer labour no. 7, 8§ & 9)
53 1 pc Rrlender LH Grazed/Repair {Refer labour no. 7, § & 9)
34 | pc Rrbumper Crazed/Repair (Refer labour no. 8 & 9)
$ 1504080 $ 1249670
Less Discount : 20% §  3,008.16 20% § 249934
List Parts Sub-Total § 12,032.64 § 999736
I 1pc FrityelH  (Depreciate 50%) Cut SN § 28000 fA s 14u_un§
2 I pc HroyrelH  (Depreciate 50%) Cut S/N 5 2BDI00 A 5 140000
31 bot Brake fluid Necessary SIN $ 2000 AN S 20,00 ol
4 I pc  Center door pillar sealant LH Necessary SN 5 s000 47 s 40,000
3 | p¢ Rocker panel sealant LH Necessary SN b soo0 M s 40.00
6 | pc  Rr fender panel sealant LH Necessary SN 5 S0.00 AN S 40,00 gL
Special Nett Sub-Total : b 730.00 b 420,00
Parts Total : § 12,762.64 § 1041736

99 f,]-,ﬁ‘
Wu{-lb



PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
M| Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motos Appraisers
M| Correspondence Address: 1 Simes 513 #02.24 S(528800)

P i |

Mobile: 8285 2204 Fax 8722 8508 Emall pasves@hotmal.com Business Reg. 2014044340
Vehicle No. : STY1153K " Report No. : PAS/TP/0301118
S/No. Labour Descriptions Rapedrei’y i

Estimate (S§)  Assessment (5%)

! Towing. $ 100,00 éla $  85.00
2 Tocheck all affected electrical systems and focus headlamp § 8000 S0 5 6000
3 Toremove, check and replace LHF undercarriage parts. 2
(Include flush and bleed brakes system) s 2000/ *9 s 18000
4 To conduct whee! alignment. 5 120.00 4 IEI).I][-I'/-
5 To transfer LHF door component parts to new door, 5 100.00 { 0 s 80,00
6 To transfer LHR door component parts to new door. $ 100,00 6 g 3 80.00
7 To remove and reinstall interior trims, garnishes, seats, etc. for NECESSArY repairs 5 180,00 J’JO £ 15000
8 To straighten, repair, realign on affected area and replace damaged parns. 5 1,800,00 % § 1.54000
9 To spray painting, blending on affecled and adjacent aren. ¥ 1,80000 [ "P:?J $ 1,700.00
10 To spray anti-rust coating on new and sffected panels g 150.00 § 12000 -
Labour Total : $  4,650,00 S 4,115.00
Total (Parts & Labour) : $_17,412.64 $ 14.532.36

For Lump Sum Repairs
The final adjusted Lump Sum contract amountis  § 11,620.00

Under normal circumstances, the repairs should be completed within a reasonable penod
of 12 Working Days. (Exclude waiting days of PRI Sunday, Pubi¢c Holiday and awaiting of shipment for spare parts)

132 Photographs were taken at the time of inspection

N.B: By accepting to carry ouf the repairs on a contract Lump Sum basis, the repairer shall has the prerogative and discretion 1o
replace the damaged pants with new, used, OEM or reconditioned parts and/or 1o repair the vehicle on a roadworthy condition 1o the
entire satisfaction of owner.

Nase; mmmh-h—mmcﬂmmmmawwmhmpm;m-ﬂu Ty from the dute hereof
Othrrwise this revised amaunt shall be deemed ay valid
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ENTRY DATE & TIIE: 10/115018 1438
BLBAMITTED BY: Chis Pal Ying

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pizass repon cormatly tha details of the scciden! 1o apeed up tha claims process,

2. This Form misd be ha
1, Informntian provided must be as bl

repudiale policy labillly,

i.Tn-mwmdﬂhhmbyhmw
&Mlhmhmuu@ﬁ:;@gw

Mgmhnm-dmmﬂm.wnu,hmm
1. By tht lndgernan of this repon to It Insurers, you heraby con

andlor the Authorised Drivar,
Wil il sewsouli as possible, Ay willhal misropresantalicn or wiholding of material facis mary allows Ingursnes compankes to

tmmmmummymhmammmmm-_

aloresaid,
Data Of Report 1011172018 14:28

Datlo Of Accldent

Exact Localion Of Accldani
Counlry/State of Loss

Vehide Reglstration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Reglstered Owner
NRIC Mo

Emall Address

Moblle Fhone Mo

Allermativa Phone Na
Vehicle Partlculars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing usad at

time ol accidant

Are you claiming undar your own Insuranca pollcy

for repair to your vehicla?

if No, Please siate action to be taken

Vahicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Covarage
Fleat Policy

Pallcy Numbaer

Caver Nola Numbar
Dvlvar

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Cecupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Exparienca
Gendar

Moblle Number

Fax Numben

Contact Number
EMall Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEMICLE

10M11/2018 10:25

ALONG ALJUNIED RD TWDS GEYLANG (OUTSIDE ESS0 STATI

SINGAPORE

SJY1183K

SIM CHUN SIONG VINCENT
S7T130112€

VINCENT. SIM@POWERLOGICASIA.COM

(LOCAL) +85-86867067

COFFICE-B6867067
-

HONDA

Civic

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMFREHENSIVE

NO

POOB4020

SIM CHUN SIONG VINGENT
571301126

2508197

INDOOR

07/08/2010

8 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86887067

OFFICE-26867067

VINCENT.SIM@POWERLOGICASIA.COM

Paga 1 of 17



Address BLK 403 SERANGOON AVE 1 H04a-27
Posicoda 550403

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relallonship of the Driver with the insurad OWNER

Vehicle Regisiration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle

-

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle

General Informalion of the Actident

Typa Of Accideni COLLISION - HEAD ON COLLISION
Waather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

ther Infformation

Was any forsign vahicle invalved In this accideni? NO
Number of vehicles involvad In the accidant

Was any body Injured In the Accidani? NO
W nny Injured conveyed to hospital by NO
amtlance?

Was any olher material or property damaged? YES
| hover besst approached by wnknown person(s)

solialimgtofloring accidon! clasms assistanca, N
Number of Passengers (Including Drivr) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accidant reported to the police? NO
If Yas Plaase stale which Police Station

Was nolice of intandsd Prosecution givan? ND

It Yas, against whom?
Chrowmstances of Aceidem

AT 10.20AM, | WAS TRAVELLING ALONG ALJUNIED ROAD AT A SPEED OF 50KMMHR TOWARDS GEYLANG. | WAS ON
THE RIGHT SIDE OF A 2 LANES ROAD. WHILE | WAS GOING STRAIGHT, THE HONDA VEZEL CAME OUT OF NOWHERE
ON THE LEFT AT A FAST SPEED AND HIT THE LEFT SIDE OF MY CAR. AT THAT INSTANCE, | HAD TO SWERVE TO THE
RIGHT SWIFTLY

Attachrmant(s)

Are accident pholos availabis for atlachmant? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camara? NO

Was thara any audlo recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SLD484Z
Vehicle Make/Model/Colaur

Details Of Properfies VEHICLE B
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MNama of Driver ERVIN SETHI
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 81683815
Address

Poslcods

Inaurance Company Name

Nalure Of Damaga

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Paga 2 of 17
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/IMIHE Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Reffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE 5. +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 8224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to S5pm
GST Registration No: M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
SEARCH RESULTS

Jur Ref No: GR-18-175018
Jate of Request: 12/11/2018 Your Ref No: MN.IG.A3,1812757
I NEDUMARAN & CO
lo. 11 Sin Ming Road
B2-08 (Unit 2), Thomson V Twa
Ingapore 575629
Jear Sir/Madam,
‘our Search Criteria;
1 of Accident: 10/11/2018

ol Aceidenl: ALJUNIED RD TWDS GEYLANG
“liant Vehicle No: SJY1153K
vith reference to yue search criteria for the accident rupar, the following documents were found to closely match your search criteria:
1EQ. VEHICLE ACCIDENT LOCATION ACCIDENT DATE
jLD4gsz ALONG ALJUNIED RD TWDS GEYLANG OUTSIDE ESSO 10/11/2018 10:30
hank You

he Images provided o you are taken from the original reports lorwarded o the centre by the members of the General Insurance Associalion of Singapore
nd we lake no responsibility for thair accuracy or contants and shall be under no liability whatsoaver for any loss or demage arising out of or in connection
th the reports or thelr Images.

( & a computer generated document and requires no signature




111372018

GENERAL
INSURANCE

Invalca

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

Cperating Hours: Monday 1o Friday 9am to 5pm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE ST Registration No: M400017735
TAX INVOICE
Our Ref Na: GR-18-175018
Date of Request: 12/11/2018 Your Ref No:
M NEDUMARAN & CO
No. 11 Sin Ming Road
#B2-09 (Unit 2), Thomson V Two
Singapore 575629
Dear SiriMadam,
Your Search Criteria:
LL ol Accdent: 10/11/2018
o of Arciden| ALJUNIED RD TWDS GEYLANG
Clissnt Vishugse Nu SJY1153K
DESCRIFTION
Eﬂf _S-un.rr.".h Fee (Public)
E;iT_munt

Tfal Amount Due (GST Inclusive)
‘hank You.

MN.IG.A3,1812757

AMOUNT (5§8)

14.02|
0.98

This is a computer generated document and requines no signature.

“or GIARMC Official use:
Jate;
X] GIRO [ ] Cash [ ] Cheque

(

15.00




Our Ref No

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

B Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSUME mew4m1wu:ﬁsa§;mmm
ASSDCIATION O ng Hours: Monday to Friday to S5pm -
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE CS' Registration No: M400017735 HE@EEWE
2 3 NOV 2018
TAX INVOICE
By aa
GR-18-180287
211172018 Your Ref No: MN.IG A3 1812757

Date of Reguest

M NEDUMARAN & CO
No. 11 Sin Ming Road
#B2-08 (Unit 2), Thomson V Two

Singapore 575628

Dear SirfMadam,

Date of Accident: 10/11/2018
Vehicle No: SIY1153K

( Yace of Accident: ALONG ALJUNIED RD TWDS GEYLANG (OUTSIDE ESSO STATI
Involving Vehicle No.  SLD4B4Z

C

mmhmwmhr}fﬂlmw_mmmmmmmﬂnﬂ“wmulm.

DOGUMENTS |ACCIDENT LOCATION ~ |[PER DOC (5%) |QTY [AMOUNT (38) |
SLD484Z ALONG ALJUNIED RD TWDS GEYLANG (OUTSIDE ESSO STATI 14.00[1 13.08
GST Amount 0.92
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) = 14.00

‘I'hei-n-pnwwmmm&mhmﬁnﬂrmhnumhmmbymmﬂmdmaﬁamllrmnu:
H‘dwﬂhhmmpqnllhlmhlhﬁlmrmwmm.ndmﬂhm no liability whatsoswer for any
loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or their images.

Association of S

Thank You.

Thisisa computer generated document and requires no signature.

or GIARMC Offical use:

Date:

[X] GIRO [ ] Cash [ ]| Cheque



SLAL ALY BYSDIEET /Al Lim Wi Company - MK
IR OATE & TR 201 s s Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

SUBMITTED 87 Zia Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 20/11/2018 17:13

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fiease repar mrmdl}_' e details of the accident to spasd ub the claima process

2. This Farm must be complated by the Policyhalder andior the Authonsed Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possiésle Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of maienal tacts may allow inBurance companies 1o
repudiate palicy Kability

4, The lssue and scceptancs of this Foem by insurance companies i not an admission of policy hability an the part of e iNswrance compames

4, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, Thiw report will b forwarded by the meurern of the GiA Records Managemani Cenire sstsblisnes oy T Ganaral Inuurance Associalion of Singapor [GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of thes report will, for a lee. bo made available upan application by intarested parties

7. By the lcdgament of this repart to the meunes, you hareby conaenl te the archiving of thia report af ha centre and 1o copies of the repor] being Mmade available
aforesam

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Rapon
Date Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registerad Cwnear

20/M11/2018 16:24
10/11/2018 10:30

ALONG ALJUNIED RD TWDS GEYLANG OUTSIDE ESSO

SINGAPORE

SLD4B4aZ

SUNIL KUMAR SETHI

NRIC No 513532624

Email Address NOEMAIL

Maobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96190943
Alternative Phone Mo OTHERS-81883815
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar HONDA

Modal VEZEL-1.5 X CVT ({A)
5;:::: F:;EE,S; :'{:lr which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy YES

for repair to your vehicla?

it No, Please state action 1o be taken

Vehicle Calegary PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPQORE FTE. LTD
Typa Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flaat Palicy NO

Palicy Numbear D18MTPV01008235

Cover Note Mumber 17/06/2018 - 168/068/2019
Driver

Name of Driver ERVIN SETHI

NRIC No 593804350

Date Of Birth 04/11/1993

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 8112012

Dnving Experience 5 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL ) -65-519836815
Fax Number

Contact Number OTHERS-55100943

EMail Address ERVINSETHIEGMAIL.COM

Paps 1o 33



Address 10 LORCNG GAMBIR
Postcoda 536585

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company MO

It No, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insurad CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company aof Driver's Own Vehicle :

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD ON COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body Injured In the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reportad to tha police? NO
If ¥es. Plaase state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosacution given? NO
Il Yas against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE SKETCH PLAN BY DRIVER
Attachmant(s)

Are acoidant photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
VWWas there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Ragistration Number SJY1153K
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR
Name af Drivar
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Number
Adaress
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Skatch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass report cormectiy the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be comg

1. Information pmuld-dmuubtuw any witful misrepresentation ar withholding of material
facis may allow insurance companies to repudiste policy Hability.

4, Theissue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies Is not an admisslon of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies

6. ThempmwlibehrwrdlﬂIﬂhimﬂﬁEMMMlmmmmmmHMhmmmﬂnm
Association of Singapare (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for & fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

7. Bythe lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at tha centre and to copies of
the report being made avallable aforessid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, scknowledge, agree and congent that

(s} My Insures, my workshop and the General Insursnce Assoclation of Singapore ["GIA") may/are permitted to collect. use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out In this [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or passessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information®] and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehiclefs) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Tnsurers™), the Insuren’ lawyers/taw firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/suthority (such as the police], for the purpesafs)
of:

(I} processing, handling and/or desling with my cisims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims:

(i1} investigating the accident and/or my daims;
{iii] carrying out and/ar dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by ma:

{iv) sdministering my claims (including the malling of correspondence, statements, involces, reports or notices ta me,
which could invoive disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about dellvery of the same as well as on the

external cover of envelopes/mail packagas); and/or

lv} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handiing and/or dealing with my clatme. [callectivaly the
“Purposes”)

(b}  all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invoived in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disciose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes: and

[el my Personal information may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/taw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or mare of the sbove Purposes,

[d) rmy Personal Information will alse be collacted and used to complle clalms history for the purpose of freud detection,
Iinvestigation and management in present and sll future daims.

(e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed;

Uf} to all insurers andfor any other third parties that assist in svalusting, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regiulatory, law enforcement and government agencies s reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{l} for complying with reguirements under any regulations, laws of court orders,

i = &

F Hmn Briver's Signature
- {¥f detver is nat the palicyholder) Hame:
Date & Tima: MRIC/FIN No.:
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Shketch Plan Pg. 2

mudmm%] Time: 10906 Location: Mi~y Miwncd W dwgl; Flging Ootooe 14

My Vehicle A: Vehicle 8 ST hgle Vehicle C: z
SKETCH PLAN

T

l Esso

T y
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

fhe 40t frmpcicn

JZG:E’F@PHAHUTHMMW [J claim OD/TP at other workshop [ Reporting Only
Remarks : Please forward a copy of my efile accident report to :

My warkshop 1
Email address

& myself YN G BGral. pon
EmAl2ddress * Wnchngpn . grfei Bt oV

Note: Please take note Hutmhwhuuﬁ:ﬁﬁmﬁmhrnuhmhmﬂmhmpdﬁnmﬁr
you own policy. Kindly check with your ewn Insurer for more Information.

/We dectare the foregoing parvculars are trus in every respect

Aefg 2
__.__..-"1--\.-"""'

Wﬂum ~Tiwer's Signature

[ ] [I¥ Ertver s not the pelicyholder]

Date & Time:

A0 A RO L ORPRNY |

Pags 4 of 33



Sketch Plan Pg. 3
Accident claim

Subject: Accident claim

Fram: Ervin Sethl <ervinsethi@®gmail.coms
Date: 19/11/2018, 5:48 PM

To: zilafPahlimmator.com.sg

I was turning right out of Essc petrol kiosk along upper Aljunied road, 1st lane had slow
stream of cars, a Lorry stopped st yellow box and signaled that he will wait for me o turn.

Inched out slowly towards Ind lane to turn right, oncoming car came, front of my car collided
with side of oncoming car as he swerved away.

sent from my iPhone

iofl 19/11/2018, 5:49 PM

Page 5of 33
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Sketch Plan Pg. 5
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Sketch Plan Pg. 6
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Sketch Plan Pg. 7
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Sketch Plan Pg. 8

19 November 2018

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
#05-01/06 Land tower

Raffles Place

Singapore 048623

Dear Sirs

This is to confirm that my son, Ervin Sethi, NRIC $9390435D, is authorized to
drive vehicle SLD 484 Z, inclusive of 10® November 2018,

10 Lorong Gambir
Singapore 536595
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Accident Photo
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 #801-25 Paya Ubi Ingustnal Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 199607T188R GST Reg No. 18-8607188-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

Ref CS3/SMO 18020458/ Isd3e2-1

rortma A [T
#05-01/06 Date - 11-02-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: S5MO
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLD 484z Veh. Inspected SJY 153K
Policy No. D18MTPVD1008238 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1804917 Excess ($) 0,00
Assign From GNOH PAU LOONG Assign Date 1211172018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA CIVIC (A) c.C 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. JHMFD1830A5200033 Colour BLACK
Odometer 113460 Steering AFFECTED
Brakes IN CRDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |20555R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT AND N/S BODY PORTION. THE
UNDERCARRIAGE AFFECTED DUE TO COLLISION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  10/11/2018 |inspection Date 13/11/2018
Survey held at AF MOTORWORKZ PTE LTD
66 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
SINGAPORE 417895
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON AWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

1ESTEMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR T Working Days




N 7d 74

e

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1#07-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 6256 3581 FAX B256 4315

Reg No: 199607196R GST Reg. No. 16-8607188-R Page No.1of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. 5JY 1153K
aty Description of Parts ‘Condfion [ Eatimate By Our Adjusted
BREPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|HEADLAMP LH SCRATCHED/ 862.70 812.10
CRACKED
1|FRT BUMPER DISTORTED 663.80 63800
6|FRT BUMPER CLIP @3%3.80 NECESSARY 2340 23.40
2|FRT BUMPER RETAINER R/L @524 20 MIS BENT 48 40 24 20
1|FRT FENDER LH DENTED 480 50 480 50
1|FRT FENDER COWLING LH TORN 68.50 68 .50
&6|FRT FENDER COWLING CLIP @33.90 NECESSARY 2340 2340
1|FRT ALLOY RIM LH DENTED 75170 75370
1|FRT KNUCKLE ARM LH BENT Z76.10 276.10
1|FRT WHEEL BEARING LH NECESSARY 159.40 158.40
1|FRT WHEEL HUB LH BENT 143.60 14360
1|FRT LOWER ARM LH BENT 258 80 258.80
1|FRT LOWER BALL JOINT LH BENT 72.80 7280
1]DRIVE SHAFT LH SERVICEABLE 865 80
1|FRT DOOR PILLAR LH TO REPAIR SEE 627.20
LABOUR
1|FRT QUARTER GLASS MOULDING LH NOT NECESSARY 8570
1|SIDE MIRROR ASSY LH CRACKED 687 .40 BB7 40
1|FRT DOOR LH DENTED B41.30 B41.30
1|{FRT DOOR QUTER HANDLE LH cuT 127.30 127.30
1|FRT DOOR QUTER HANDLE COVER LH cuTt 4530 45.30
1|FRT DOOR SASH TAPE LH NECESSARY 48 60 48 B0
1|FRT DOOR PROTECTOR LH BENT 107 .80 10780
1|FRT DOOR REGULATOR ASSY LH BENT 449 80 449 80
2|FRT DOOR HINGE LH @534 70 BENT 69 40 68.40
1|FRT DOOR CHECKER LH BENT 47 40 47 40
1|FRT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP LH TORN 94 80 B4 80
1|FRT DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING LH BENT 109 60 109.60
1|FRT DOOR TRIM BOARD LH NOT NECESSARY 512.80
8|FRT DOOR TRIM BOARD CLIP LH @52.80 NOT NECESSARY 2240
1|FRT DOCR LOCK LH DENTED / JAMMED 328.30 328.30
1|CENTER DOOR PILLAR LH TO REPAIR SEE 683,70
LABOUR
1|ROCKER PANEL LH DENTED 44310 44310

Report Ref No. CS3/SM0O18020458/Usd3e2-1




' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
adE B = 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Libi Industnal Park, Singapore 408933
"A_. TEL 8258 3551 FAX 6258 4315
Reg No: 186607108R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
Qty Description of Parts ~ Condition | p-“'ﬁm
1|RR DOOR LH DENTED 778.00
1|RR BOOR QUTER HANDLE LH NOT NECESSARY 11830 .
1|RR DOOR OUTER HANDLE COVER LH NOT NECESSARY 41.70 -
1|RR DOOR SASH TAPE LH NECESSARY 43 80 43 80
1|RR DOOR PROTECTOR LH DISTORTED 82 40 82 40
1|RR DOOR REGULATOR ASSY LH BENT 38910 389 10
2|RR DOOR HINGE LH @534 70 BENT 89.40 §0.40
1|RR DOOR CHECKER LH BENT 47.40 47 40
1|RR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP LH NECESSARY 98 40 98 40
1|RR DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING LH SERVICEABLE 96.20 .
1|RR DOOR TRIM BOARD LH NOT NECESSARY 432 80 -
7|RR DOOR TRIM BOARD CLIP LH @$2 80 NOT NECESSARY 18.60 .
1|RR DOOR LOCK LH DENTED / JAMMED 280.50 280 50
1|RR FENDER LH TO REPAIR SEE 768.40 .
LABOUR
1|RR ALLOY RIM LH TO REPAIR SEE 75370 o
LABOUR
1|RR BUMPER TO REPAIR SEE 663 .80 .
LABOUR
#|RR BUMPER CLIP @$3.90 NECESSARY 23.40 23.40
2|RR BUMPER RETAINER R/L @524 60 NOT NECESSARY 4920 L
1|FRT APRON PANEL LH (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE ; s
LABOUR
1|FRT DOOR PILLAR LH {NPA) TO REPAIR SEE . -
LABOUR
1|RR FENDER LH (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE : .
LABOUR
1|RR BUMPER (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE : :
LABOUR
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -3,008.18 -1,811 58
12,032 64 7.246 32
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRT TYRE LH (SN} SERVICEABLE 280.00 -
1|RR TYRE LH (SN) SERVICEABLE 280.00 -
1|BOT BRAKE FLUID (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 .
1|CENTER DOOR PILLAR SEALANT LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 .
1|ROCKER PANEL SEALANT LH (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 40.00

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO18020458/Usd3e2-1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

— v 51 Ubl Ave 1 201-25 Paya Ubl industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL 6256 3561 FAX' 6256 4315
Reg. No' 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9807188.R Page Na. 3ol 3
Qty Description of Parts ~ Condition b Ourﬁmﬂ d
1|RR FENDER PANEL SEALANT LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY
40.00
LABOUR
TOWING 100.00 B0.00
TO CHECK ALL AFFECTED ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS AND B0.00 30.00
FOCUS HEADLANMP
TO REMOVE, CHECK AND REPLACE LHF 220.00 120 00
UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS. (INCLUDE FLUSH AND BLEED
BRAKES SYSTEM)
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT 120.00 120.00
TC TRANSFER LHF DOOR COMPONENT PARTS TO NEW 100.00 60.00
DOOR.
TO TRANSFER LHR DDOR COMPONENT PARTS TO NEW 100.00 60.00
DOOR
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL INTERIOR TRIMS, 180.00 80.00
GARNISHES, SEATS, ETC. FOR NECESSARY REPAIRS.
TO STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR, REALIGN ON AFFECTED 1,800.00 800.00
AREA AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF FRT DOOR PILLAR LH, CENTER DOOR
PILLAR LH, RR FENDER LH, RR ALLOY RIM LH. RR
BUMPER, FRT APROCN PANEL LH, FRT DOOR PILLAR LH,
RR FEMDER LH AND RR BUMPER
TO SPRAY PAINTING, ELENDING ON AFFECTED AND 1,800.00 1,400,00
ADJACENT AREA,
TO SPRAY ANTI-RUST COATING ON NEW AND 150.00 120,00
AFFECTED PANELS
4.650.00 2.850.00
GRAND TOTAL 17.412.64 10,136.32
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 8,100.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS§3/SMO18020458/Usd3e2-1

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appralser

DISCLAIMER OF LIARILITY TD THIND PARTIES:. This Mepor la made solsly for e uss snd benefit of the Cllent named on the front page of thia Report




